From: Todd Reckelberg

To: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: Re: September Public Safety Items

Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 9:12:06 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png

Would like the subject of "Traffic and Road Signage" on the agenda as a discussion item.

Thank you.
Todd

Todd Reckelberg

City of Manitowoc
Alderperson, District 10
(920) 973-6365

From: Amber Noworatzky

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:09 PM

To: MLC; Robert Barbier; Jason Freiboth; Greg Minikel; Bill Schlei; Brett Vanderkin; Chad Beeman;
Elizabeth Majerus; Tim Boldt; Todd Reckelberg

Cc: Scott Keil; Lisa Mueller; Lacey Duckart; Tina Shallow; Jenni Storzer

Subject: September Public Safety Items

Hello,

3th

If anyone has any items for the September 13™" Public Safety agenda, please have them to me by

noon, Wednesday, September gth.

Thank you,

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

SHY QEMANIGWOR. | MAMTWQE BOLICE DEPARTMENT
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Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or
copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.



